
Da heute mein Ceburtstag
ist trinken wir
Champagner.

. nun dalwo (seeing that)
Nun da alles fertig isf
konnen die Ciiste kommen.

Since it's my birthday todoy,

we'll drink champagne.

Now thqt everything is ready

the guests can come.

Nun wo and wo are more colloquial alternatives.

a 35.2.4 Common conjunctions introducing conditions
(conditional coniunctions) are:

es sei denn, dass unless vorausgesetzt, dass provided that
falls if, in cose wenn rf

. wenn (ifl, falls (if, in case)

Wenn is by far the most common conditional
conjunction, but it is often replaced by falls to avoid
confusion with wenn (when) (35.2.5).
Wenn ich nichts von lhnen /f / don't hear from you,

hore, bin ich um 20 Uhr da. l'll be there ot I p.m.

Ruf mich bitte an, falls Pleose call me if something
etwas schief geht. goes wrong.

. es sei denn, dass (unless)

Sie kommt um ein Uhr, es She'll orrive at one o'clock,

sei denn, dass der Bus unless the bus is lote.
Versp?itung hat.

The dass is often omitted, in which case the following
conditional clause has normal word order:
Sie kommt um ein Uhr, es sei denn, der Bus hat Verspiitung.

I 35.2.5 Common conjunctions indicating time are:
als when

bis until
nachdem ofter

seitdem/seit srnce wann when

wahrend while wenn when

Other time coniunctions are bevor (before), sobald (as

soon as), solange (as long as) and sooft (as often as)-

o als, wenn and wann are all used for English when.

While als refers to a single event in the past, wenn
is used for present and future events and for repeated

actions in the past (whenever) (see also 35.2.4):

Als sie schlieRlich kam, When she finolly arrived

tapezieren wir die Wohnung.the flat.

Es regnete immer, wenn lt olways rained when(ever)

wir FuBball spielen wollten. we wanted to ploy football.

Wann is used for indirect questions:

Wir wissen nicht, wann der We don't know when the

Elektriker kommt. electriciqn is coming.

c bis (until, by the time that)

Wir mtissen warten, bis We hove to wait until the

die Lieferung ankommt. delivery orrives.

Bis sie die Postkarte erhdlt, You'll be bock by the time

bist du wieder zu Hause. she receives the postcard.

The negative of bis is erst als or erst wenn (not until):

lch konnte erst aus dem I couldn't leove the house

Haus, als der Babysitter until the bobysitter came.

kam.

mussten wir gehen.

Wenn es regnet,

, nachderlr (after)

Nachdem wir
angekommen waren,
ruhten wir uns aus.

. seitdem, seit (since)

we had to go.

When it roins we'll decorate

After we hod orrived we took

o rest.

Especiatly in informal language, seitdem is often

replaced by the shorter seit.


